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Ottawa, May 27, 1907.

Gentlemen,-

In reply to your letter of the 3rd inst.,

relative to timber cut in trespass by or for Smith &

Henderson, I have to state that the Indian Agent re¬

ported in February last that it was impossible to have

a recount of the timber made until the swamps dried up

in the spring, and, no doubt, he can inform you as to

what the prospects are for an early account.

Your obedient Servant,

Pomheen

Secretary.

Messrs. Mckessook & Williams,

Barristers, &c.,

Gore Bay, Ont.
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